# CRAILING, ECKFORD & NISBET COMMUNITY COUNCIL (CENCC) Minutes of additional General Meeting 21 March 2022 Eckford Village Hall

Note: This meeting was originally to have been a training for community councillors on Local Place Plans. As the trainer withdrew the time was used to conclude outstanding items from 14 February meeting.

				Actions
1	Attendees/Apologies			
	In attendance	Dinah Faulds (DF) Peter Jeary (PJ) Elliot Lewis (EL Charlie Robertson (CR) Douglas Scowen (DS) Carol Spalton (CS) Hugh Wilson (HW)	Chair Treasurer	
	Apologies	None		
2	Previous Minutes Item 5.3			
	CF represented the amended residents' engagement leaflet, and it was agreed with alterations. The map was to be excluded to retain a handy A5 size. Delivery will be delayed until after local elections to avoid confusion and will be a locally organised hand delivery in order to provide the opportunity for councillors to interact with residents.  It was agreed to take the lowest bid – which was provided by Footeprint of Jedburgh and to seek funding from the Community Fund.			
3	Previous minutes Item 6			
	CEN CC Future Planning -Local Place Plans David Peebles, Neighbourhood representative for Cheviot Partnership Area, withdrew from this engagement in view of SBC organising a series of briefings workshops for each Area Partnership on the same topic. It was agreed to replace the event with agenda items from the previous meeting, requiring further discussion.			
4	Previous minutes Item 7 Platinum Jubilee			
	After considerable of its own celebrations Nisbet will be purch should be 4-5 feet in	discussion it was agreed eads. However three oak trees ased and locally to mark the height, not whips as provide	e occasion. These trees	
5		round CEN CC area	aca by the Proculation fluct.	

A detailed discussion was held regarding improving walking access following the suggestion of 7 additions to the existing network to mark the Platinum Jubilee. It was agreed that the timescale was too tight to complete the work for the Jubilee but the general principle was a sound one. The CC agreed that a walking access plan would be drawn up, and that the priority should be to link into the existing the President's ride. There was debate over a leaflet or a booklet, to promote the walks and it was agreed that maps and descriptions should be provided. CR stated he could not start any work on the project until after the summer. It was noted that every extra route requires more volunteer input and maintenance.

## 6 Community Updates

### Nisbet

DF welcomed tree planting near Heuches bend of the river Teviot that may help to stabilize the ground during floods. Feedback on the 6 day power outage in Nisbet has been sent to SBC as part of a wider consultation. Ulston

CP and DF had contacted Councillor Scot Hamiliton regarding the use of developer donations towards road passing places; ensuring that these are built before construction starts; and the problem of the continual seepage of water down the road from a field drain. After this intervention, work has started to address the water problem. There appears to be no mechanism to ensure passing places are in place prior to construction or to ensure that developer donations are applied to a particular development.

# 7 Any Other Business

None

# <u>Post Meeting - Suggested Dates of Next Meetings tbc</u>

09 May 2022	General Meeting, Lothian Hall Crailing		
23 May 2022	Annual General Meeting, Lothian Hall Crailing		
13 June 2022	General Meeting, Eckford Village Hall		
15 August 2022	General Meeting, Lothian Hall Crailing		
17 October 2022	General Meeting, Eckford Village Hall		
28 November 2022	General Meeting, Lothian Hall Crailing		
09 January 2023	General Meeting, Eckford Village Hall		
13 March 2023	General Meeting, Lothian Hall Crailing		
8 May 2023	General Meeting, Eckford Village Hall		
22 May 2023	Annual General Meeting, Eckford Village Hall		

Signed

Date